
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

FW: 1SJ..!;HABWAH 81-Lamal Raid 
Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:27:53 PM 

Classifica1io11.SECR£if 

v/r, 

J(b )(6) 

Staff Judge Ad\1oca1c 
U.S. Central Command 

(b)(6) 

-----Originul Mc~)age---- b 
6 From: f;1ller, CrJig RADM SD l_m_.11_1tc...,rl._( _)_( _) ___ --Jlnwl 

Sent: Thur.;d;1y, J;mmuy 26. 2017 11:43 AM 
To: Void. Josenh L GEN MIT. US~ USCENTCOM CCCC 1(b)(6) 
RADM SD l (b)(6) j nil>; Du11ford. Jo)eph Fr d en USMC JS (OS) 

lmil>; Faller, Craig 

l/b)(6) l mil> 
t:c: Whelan. I hen:~•• MSES OSD OUSD POLICY (US) J (b)(6) I.mil>; Handelman. 
Ke1111e1h B SES OSD OUSD POLICY (US) t tbV61 lmil>; St!lva, Pt1ul J Gen USAF 
JS OCJCS (US b 6 b 6 nil>: Muyville. Willium C Jr L TO USARMY JS ODJS (US) 
b 6 b 6 nil>; Dohm. John L Lt Gen USAF JS J3 (US) 
(b)(6) (b)(6) nil>; Mam. James R Maj Gen USAF JS J2 (US) 

(b)(6) mil>: McKenlic. KcnneLh F Jr LtO.:n USMC JS 15 (US) 
~~====::!!!!l!~~=i:;:~ ii>: Brown, Charlcs Q Lt Oen MIL USAF USCENTC'OM CCDC-DC 
~~------..,__,mil>; Ferrell, Terry R MG MIL USA USCEl\'TCOM CCDC-DC-COS 

11il>: S1c;1rney, Scou A RADM MlL USN USCENTCOM CCJJ 
l==::::;:::=======-.mil>: Miller, Austin Scou L TO USARMY SOCOM JSOC (US) 

mil>; (b)(6) ol MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCCl 

Cl.1ssific111ion: 515€R:Eif 

General Votcl, 

r b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/JS/037 



(b)(1),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 

Sir. I will stand by for feedbnck nnd guidance ns thi~ moves forwa.rd. 

Very Respectfully, 

Cruig 

(b)(6) mil>: Hnndclman. 

~t't;t~ ................................. "t.'.:~!...-..-.....-.............. --. ...................... J'.111 >; elva, Puul J Gen USAF 
m1 >: ayv1 c. 1 1am r T ARMY JS ODJS {US) 

~~~~~=:;;,::;:;;;::=:::::;:m:ii11>::'.'r;D11l1111, John L Lt Gen USAF JS J3 (US) 
mil>: Marrs. Jnmcs R Muj G.:n USAr: JS J2 (US) 

....-.~----...r,~;:-:----'-, iii>: McKenzie. Kennellt F Jr LtGcn USMC JS J5 (US) 
mil>: Drown. Chnrks Q Lt Gen MIL USAF USCcNTCOM CC DC-DC 

~~~===::::a.;...;.;...;..."""1":1::':'11~1 >·: Ferrell. Terry R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-DC-COS 

:;J
'I>: Stcurncy. Scotr A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3 
h1il>: Miller. Au~tm Scou L TG USARMY SOCOM JSOC (US) 

t=-z;:;:~~~~~~~~t1;z1r>~:~1=.1_"""~~s. j{b)(6) 111L USAF USCENTCOM CCCI ""'+"""".,._ ______ .rml> ___ _. 

Subject:iS-1-SHABWAH B1-Luternl Raid 

Cla~sification:SECRIIT 

Mr Secretary mid Chninmm, 

Thanks for the quick work on securing authorities for our Shubwnh CONOP. 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

17-L-0705/JS/038 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) 

I will en~ure chm my PAO is reaching ou1 10 your!\ 10 ensure proper coverage. 

We will keep you informed on execution of this first mid and Chen give you a h~ads-up as we prcpure 10 execute 
other portions of this CONOP In ~upport of the UAE-led coalicion 1ha1 is orch1!5tn11i11g the~e ope rue ion~ in Shub\\ uh. 

Yr. 

Yoti!I 

Gener.ii. US Am1y 

Communder. US Central Command 

HQ. USCENTCOM 

7115 Soulh Boundury Blvd 

M:icDill AFB, FL 33621-5 101 

l(b )(6) I 
(b)(6) 

17-L-0705/JS/039 



._l(b- )-(6-) ---------------'l(JWICS> 

Cla.~sificd By:Votcl, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC Denvcd Fmm:USCENTCOM SCG. CCR 
3!!0-14. 24 Feb 2016. 
Dcclussify On: 1126/2017 
Chmification:SECRE'f 

Clll! ,ificd By (b)(6) COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA 
Deri'cd Fmm·USCENI OM SCG. CCR 3!i0-14. 24 Feb '.!016. 
Dcclu"iry Orr 112612027 
Cla~~ilicntion:SECRET 

17-L-0705/JS/040 



SttREF-
DOD SUPPORT TO THE UAE SHABWAH OFFENSIVE ~ 

Originator: JOINT STAFF DJ3 WASHINGTON DC 
(b)(1),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/JS/041 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/JS/042 



{b){1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

~!Tlll.1 //'.<H ORi\ 

h:ECRETJ.t?.OFOR"i 

1 

17-L-0705/JS/043 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

Sl':c JU. J //'\l>t"OR\ 

SFCRET'l><OFOR.' 

2 

17-L-0705/JS/044 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

su.:RET/f.\OFOR.~ 

l 

17-L-0705/JS/045 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 
\..' r.--~ • t'\ l' :' PT"' ~ .. , , .. ..- . , - I 

SECRET/l:\OfOR'.\7 

4 

17-L-0705/JS/046 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4 
( c ),Sec. 1.4( d) I 

I 
I f-L-U f UO/J~/U4 f -sEGR£I_ 



SECltE'f/INOFOR:N 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

Derived Fmm: Multiple Soum.t 
Declu.ssify On: 203 71231 

SECRETt/NOF'ORN 

17-L-0705/JS/048 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

SF.CRETh'NOFORN 

2 

SECRETlfNOFORN 

17-L-0705/JS/049 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

SECRETIINOFORN 

3 

SECRE1'/JNOFO~ 

17-L-0705/JS/050 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

SECRET//NOf'ORN 

4 

SECftETffNOFORN 

17-L-0705/JS/051 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

SECRE'fflNOFORN 

5 

SECRETJ/NOFORN 

17-L-0705/JS/052 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

SECftE'ft/NOJ'OR:N 

6 

SECR:ETHNOFORN 

17-L-0705/JS/053 



Derived from: Multiple Sources 
Declassify on: December 3 I, 2037 

SECR:E'f/tNOFOrtN 

SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 
I 000 DEFENSE PENTAGON 

WASHINGTON. D C 20301 · 1000 

SECftETf/NOFORN 

17-L-0705/JS/054 



SECRETi/NOFO:ItN 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

2 

SECR:ET//NOFORN 

17-L-0705/JS/055 



SECRETh'NOFORN 
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

3 

S£CRETHNOFOR.l!\I 

17-L-0705/JS/056 



~ 
DOD SUPPORT TO THE UAE SHABWAH OFFENSIVE _(S} 

Originator : J OINT STAFF DJ3 WASHINGTON DC 

{b)(1),{b){6),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/JS/057 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/JS/058 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

ccrn.,..... 1 , .. ~--­
-'",. 

_,._._ .... . ,, ·- - -

1 

17-L-0705/JS/059 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

SECRET/INOFORN--

SECRE:T//NOFORN 

2 

17-L-0705/JS/060 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

SECRff//NOFORN 

SECRET/lNOFORN 

3 

17-L-0705/JS/061 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

StthCT/lNOFOR1J 

SECRET//N6FORN 

4 

17-L-0705/JS/062 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g) 

17-L-



(.) 
Q) 
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(.) 
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(.) 
Q) 

(/) 



(b)(1 ) ,Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g) 

(b)(1 ) ,Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(c) ,Sec. 1.4(d) ~ I 

I 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c).Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) I "Cl - 1 -010i:\!.1~7nR7~ 
l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

-~ ·- 0 
l 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g) 

Residual Risk to Mission (b)(1),Sec. 1.4 17- L-0705/Jsfta.idual Risk to Forcefb)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),sec. 1.4 I 
(a),Sec. 1.4 (c),Sec. 1.4(d) 6 
(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 



(b)(1),Sec. 14(a),Sec. 1.4(c) ,Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) I ~ 1 l""\.~n.r 1 Ir\ II""\.,...,..,._ ,, ~ OQ I 
l <b>11'>~~e~'. r4(~>.~e~. Y~(~)."§:2'. 1.4(d) I 



(b)(1 ) ,Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g) 

(b)(1 ) ,Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(c) .Sec. 1.4(d) y< I 11111"'">1 l'>/1111¥ 

l(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) ~ , I 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g) 

(' I 

l<b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) l 
-v 1u;,;1J<v1v1 • v ,., 

l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 
lf 



(.) 
Q) 

(/) 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) L-0 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 
1.4( c ),Sec. 1.4( d) 





(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c).Sec. 1.4(d),Sec. 1.4(g) 

(b)(1 ) ,Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(c).Sec. 1.4(d) 17-L-0705/JS,1<b)(1 ).Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) I 
13 
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""'. 

0 
Q) 

(/) -

U") ,... 
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0 -Cl) 
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0 ,...... 
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I 
_J 

I ,...... 
T""" 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) ,Sec. 1.4(g) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) (b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4 I)\ /!-""• . .,.\UJ, -..,...,. ..,.\VJ,V..,..., . .""T\U/ 

(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 
1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c) ,Sec. 1.4(d) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) f L-0 705/JS/08tfFj(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1 .4(c),Sec~ 1.4(d) 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 
1~0]~1 

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) ,Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 




